Richard Dwyer

From: Bobby Suluk [bsuluk@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 3:49 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 3BC-FOH0409 FOX-M Amendment Application

No conformity review is needed for this application as the area is out of NPC Land Use Planning Region.

Bobby Suluk, NPC

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 4:26 PM

To: Cameron.AD@forces.gc.ca

Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'CGS Simon Wiles'; 'CGS-Patricio Fuentes'; 'CLEY Julie Ross'; 'DFO-Amy Liu'; 'DFO-Bradley Flynn'; 'DFO-
Gary Cooper"; 'DFO-Julian Lim'; 'EC-Carrie Spavor'; 'EC-Stacey Lambert'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; '"GN-DOE Earle
Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; '"GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'INAC
Andrea Cull'; 'INAC-Andrew Keim'; 'INAC-Carl McLean'; 'INAC-Igaluit David Abernethy’; 'INAC-lgaluit Peter Kusugak';
'INAC-Kevin Buck'; 'INAC-Spencer Dewar'; 'INAC-Tanya Trenholm'; 'INAC-Water lan Rumbolt'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Gavin
Willins'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Ken Landa'; 'Ken Klassen'; 'NAM-Lewis Gidzinski'; 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; Annie Ollie; Bobby
Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak’;
'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Director Technical Services'; 'NWB Don Carr'; 'NWMB-Joe Justus'; 'NWMB-Paul Frame'; 'PC-
Jane Chisholm'; 'QIK-Health Wanda Joy'; 'QIK-IA '; 'QIK-1A Matthew Akavak'; 'QIK-I1A Stephen Bathory'; 'Rosemary
Kilpatrick'

Subject: 3BC-FOH0409 FOX-M Amendment Application

Good afternoon;

Department of National Defence have submitted urgent amendment for review and comment; deadline for comment
May 29, 2009.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369



